
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Wednesday, May 11, 2022 

4:30 PM 

 

120 E. CANEY, WHARTON, TX 77488  

- Page 1 -





 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Beautification Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, May 11, 2022 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 
Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review & Consider: 

1. Minutes: Reading of the minutes for the regular meeting held April 13, 2022 

2. Financial Report 

3. Certificate of Recognition 

 A. Review and consider business/residence nomination for consideration  of a  

 Certificate of Recognition 

  1. Residence – 1725 Schley 

  2. Business – Wharton Dental at 1802 N. Richmond 

4. 2022 Projects 

 A. Advocacy (Debbie Folks) 

  1. Fundraising-Dog Park  

  2. Fire hydrant survey 

 

 B. Art (Stephanie Konvicka) 

  1. Park mini-mural  

 

 C. Community (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Grant giving for projects & community requests for    

  supplies/volunteers 

  2. Event/Merchandise booths 

  3. Train Depot signs 

 

 D. Education (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Social media campaigns – Recycle Tip Tuesday, ordinances  

 

 E. Garden (Rachel Roberson) 

  1. Planter Adoption program  

  2. Civic Center Planting 

  3. Wildflower Shake Up 

 

 F. Trash/Recycling (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Fall Sweep 

  2. Commission hosted community clean-ups 

5. Announcements 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney 

Wharton, TX  77488 

(979) 532-2491 

 

Commission Communications 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 

2022 

Agenda Item: #1. Review & Consider: Reading of the minutes 

for the regular meeting held April 13, 2022 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider the reading of the minutes for the  

regular meeting held April 13, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City Manager:  Joseph R. Pace     Date:  May 6, 2022 

Approval:  /s/ Adraylle Watson  

Chairman: Adraylle Watson  

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton Beautification Commission 

April 13, 2022 

MINUTES OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, April 13, 2022 

 

City staff liaison, Krystal Hasselmeier, declared a Regular Meeting of the Beautification 

Commission held at City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 77488 duly open for the 

transaction of business at 4:30 p.m. 
 

Commissioners present were: Ken Dimmick, Debbie Folks, Stephanie Konvicka, Rachel 

Roberson, Adraylle Watson 
 

Commissioners absent were: Deborah Newlin, Tammi Janik 

 

Staff members present were: Krystal Hasselmeier  
 

Visitors: Nancy Mata 
 

Motion to excuse absences by Debbie Folks, seconded by Rachel Roberson, all in favor. 

The first item on the agenda to review & consider: Reading of the minutes for the Regular 

Meeting held on held March 9, 2022. 

Motion to approve as drafted by Stephanie Konvicka, seconded by Rachel Roberson, all in favor.  

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider:  Financial Report. 

Commission reviewed YTD 2022 budget. No action required 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider: Certificate of Recognition. 

A. Review and consider business/residence nominations for consideration  of a Certificate 

of recognition. 
 1. Business – Alicia’s beauty Salon at 1501 N. Fulton 

2. Residence – 1141 N. Resident 

Commission reviewed the nominations for recognition. Motion to approve nominations by Debbie Folks, 

seconded by Ken Dimmick, all in favor. 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider: 2022 Planning. 

 A. Advocacy (Debbie Folks) 

  1. Fundraising: Currently in process, Commission raised $40 in cash at Farmers  

   Market and received $100 donation from local business.  

  2. Dog park: Flyer available and running on Facebook. Debbie Folks has people  

   and businesses ready to donate but need to get online donation platform.  

   Debbie Folks mentioned that Wharton EDC said they could collect the  

   donations online for project – Staff liaison Krystal Hasselmeier to follow  

   up with Wharton EDC on this.  

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton Beautification Commission 

April 13, 2022 

   

 3. Fire hydrant survey: Staff liaison, Krystal Hasselmeier provided update on project  

  stating that there have been 12 official submissions and that flyer has been shared  

  with Wharton Fire Department and Wharton Public Works Department so that  

  their staff can also add to list when out in the field.  Public Works will continue to 

  collect responses until contract painting of hydrants out, will prioritize painting  

  based on this list.  

 

 B. Art (Stephanie Konvicka) 

  1. Park mini-mural: Stephanie Konvicka provided update on project; details  

   currently being planned to present to Council for a mural at Pleasure Park.    

    

 C. Community (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Grant giving for projects & community requests for     

   supplies/volunteers: No requests at this time. 

  2. Event/Merchandise booths: Commission attended Farmer’s Market 4/9/2022.  

   Commission collected dog park donations, distributed flyers for hydrant  

   survey and had merchandise for sale. Member Rachel Roberson suggested 

   that merchandise prices be lowered to move products and dog oriented or  

   kid-friendly options be considered. Commission also discussed member  

   Rachel Roberson’s suggestion to sell a couple dog bag holders with  

   flashlights as test merchandise at upcoming market. Commission   

   requested staff liaison look at some pricing and designs for dog-themed  

   merchandise for consideration by Commission at next meeting.  

 

   Motion to approve $5 farmers market discount for t-shirts and bags by  

   Ken Dimmick, seconded by Debbie Folks, all in favor. 

 

   Motion to approve purchase of dog bag holders with lights as test-  

   merchandise sale item by Debbie Folks, seconded by Ken Dimmick, all in  

   favor.  

 

  3. Train Depot Signs: Ken Dimmick presented the ‘train depot signs’ project  

   proposal included in packet for consideration by the Commission. Ken  

   Dimmick explained the updated details and estimated price for the project, 

   including plan to recruit local boy scout group for project, potential  

   color/design options for Council consideration.  

 

   Motion to approve allowing Commission member Ken Dimmick to  

   move forward with project by Debbie Folks, seconded by Rachel   

   Roberson, all in favor.  

   

 D. Education (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Earth Day April 22, 2022 – Chairperson Adraylle Watson noted that   

   Commission had been in discussion with local school to host program for  

   local students but that had to cancel project due to coordination   

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton Beautification Commission 

April 13, 2022 

   challenges. Commission plans to explore other opportunities to provide  

   educational activities like this in future.  

   2. Social media campaigns – Recycle Tip Tuesday,  ordinances: Staff liaison  

   Krystal Hasselmeier keeping keep posts scheduled.  

 

 E. Garden (Rachel Roberson) 

  1. Planter Adoption program: Rachel Roberson stated she has reached out to all  

   current adoptees and visited planter locations. Rachel Roberson noted that  

   only one looking like it needs taken care of at this time is the sign at the  

   museum. Member Debbie Folks will reach out to this adoptee. All planters 

   currently adopted at this time.   

  2. Community gardens/planters: Rachel Roberson noted that project is currently  

   on hold pending update from Civic Center staff. Civic Center staff has  

   opportunity to consider replacing Civic Center sign and want to wait to do  

   planting until this is confirmed and/or completed so as not to damage any  

   plants.  

  3. Wildflower Shake-up: Rachel Roberson presented project proposal for   

   Wildflower Shake-up. Project includes purchasing spice containers and  

   wildflower seeds for volunteers to shake seeds in designated areas   

   (Mockingbird Park and potentially train caboose on FM 102 with   

   landowner written permission). Commission also discussed 4/23/2022 and 

   4/30/2022 as potential dates for event.  

 

   Motion to approve project proposal by Ken Dimmick, seconded by  

   Stephanie Konvicka, all in favor.  

 

 F. Trash/Recycling (Adraylle Watson) 

  1. Fall Sweep: No updates at this time, planning to begin in late summer. Staff  

   liaison Krystal Hasselmeier exploring options for e-waste.  

  2. Commission hosted community clean-ups: Chairperson Adraylle Watson  

   presented project proposal for Clean Up Walks in partnership with   

   Wharton EDC to clean up rotating areas.  

 

   Motion to approve Staff Liaison Krystal Hasselmeier coordination with  

   Wharton EDC for project by Rachel Roberson, seconded by Stephanie  

   Konvicka, all in favor.  
 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider: Announcements. 

Ken Dimmick: Noted that boy scouts group had responded with interest in Train Depot sign 

project.  

Motion to adjourn by at 5:27 PM by Rachel Roberson, seconded by Stephanie Konvicka, all in 

favor. 

 

________________________________         __________________________________ 

Adraylle Watson, Chairperson   Debbie Newlin, Secretary 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney 

Wharton, TX  77488 

(979) 532-2491 

 

Commission Communications 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 

2022 

Agenda Item: #2. Review & Consider: Financial Report 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider the Financial Report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City Manager:  Joseph R. Pace     Date:  May 6, 2022 

Approval:  /s/ Adraylle Watson  

Chairman: Adraylle Watson  

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



Revenue (Merchandise sales, donations, etc.) 1,373$            

Total Budget: 7,500$            

Expenses: 6,500.00$       
11/10/2021 Liberty Tire Service- Car Tire Off of Rim 712.00$          
12/31/2021 Walmart (Thank you cards) 10.00$            
1/25/2022 Annual Membership Fees 175.00$          

TBD Fall Sweep (estimated based on 2021) 2,500.00$      

Total Expenses 3,397.00$      

Remianing Budget 3,103.00$       

Community Grants 1,000.00$       

Total Expenses -$               

Remianing Budget 1,000.00$       

Wharton Beautification 
Financial Statement as of May 1, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-22

No Grants YTD

- Page 9 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney 

Wharton, TX  77488 

(979) 532-2491 

 

Commission Communications 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 

2022 

Agenda Item: #3. Review & Consider: Certificate of 

Recognition 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider Certificate of Recognition. 

 
A. Review and consider business / residence nominations for consideration of a 

Certificate of Recognition. 
 

1. Residence – 1725 Schley 

2. Business – Wharton Dental at 1802 N. Richmond 

 

 

City Manager:  Joseph R. Pace     Date:  May 6, 2022 

Approval:  /s/ Adraylle Watson  

Chairman: Adraylle Watson  

 

- Page 10 -

Item-3.



Nomination for Recognition 

1725 Schley 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 11 -

Item-3.



Nomination for Recognition 

Wharton Dental – 1802 N. Richmond 

  

- Page 12 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney 

Wharton, TX  77488 

(979) 532-2491 

 

Commission Communications 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 

2022 

Agenda Item: #4. Review & Consider: 2022 Projects 

 
At this time, the Commission may review and consider 2022 Projects. 

 

 A. Advocacy (Debbie Folks) 

1. Fundraising-Dog Park  

2. Fire hydrant survey 

 

B. Art (Stephanie Konvicka) 

1. Park mini-mural  

 

C. Community (Adraylle Watson) 

1. Grant giving for projects & community requests for supplies/volunteers 

2. Event/Merchandise booths 

3. Train Depot signs 

 

D. Education (Adraylle Watson) 

1. Social media campaigns – Recycle Tip Tuesday, ordinances  

 

E. Garden (Rachel Roberson) 

1. Planter Adoption program  

2. Civic Center Planting 

3. Wildflower Shake Up 

 

F. Trash/Recycling (Adraylle Watson) 

1. Fall Sweep 

2. Commission hosted community clean-ups 

City Manager:  Joseph R. Pace     Date:  May 6, 2022 

Approval:  /s/ Adraylle Watson  

Chairman: Adraylle Watson  

 

- Page 13 -

Item-4.



 

 

 

 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-4.



- Page 15 -

Item-4.



- Page 16 -

Item-4.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A 

 

B 

Dog park t-shirt  

design Ideas 

- Page 17 -

Item-4.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C 

D 

E 

- Page 18 -

Item-4.



USA

Adult 4.3 oz. Tri-Blend T-Shirt - Screen
Item #140478-S

7 color(s) to choose from!

Minimum Quantity 18 36 72 144 288 576 1008

Your Price $10.79 $8.35 $6.99 $5.95 $5.09 $4.69 $4.35

Wondering about sending us your artwork?

Wondering about sending us your artwork?

Extra Charge $40.00

Product Color

Quantity

4 stars(17)

Red Heather

Triblend

Charcoal

Heather Triblend

Graphite

Heather Triblend

Royal Heather

Triblend

Denim Heather

Triblend

White Triblend Black Heather

Triblend

Where should we place your design?

Left Chest

Add Additional Imprint Color

Add Additional Imprint Location

What imprint color(s) would you like? (Maximum # of Imprint Colors: 9)

Select Imprint Color...

This tri-blend t-shirt is made of 4.3-oz 50/25/25 polyester/cotton/rayon. Reinforced with taping at the neck and shoulders, as well as double-needle hemmed sleeves

and waist.

Size: S-3XL.

No charge for upsizing!

Your price includes a one-color imprint on the left chest.

Additional imprint colors/locations available for an extra charge.

Set-up charge: add $40 for the �rst color/location; add $15 for each additional color/location.

Imported, logo applied in USA.

Maximum number of imprint colors: 9

Ready to ship in : 10 business days *.

* Excludes art preparation time, applies only to orders of 1000 items or fewer with 2 imprint color(s) and 1 imprint location(s).

- Page 19 -

Item-4.

krystal
Text Box
QUOTE

tel:18662777423
https://www.4imprint.com/favs/summary
https://www.4imprint.com/
https://www.4imprint.com/cart
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/700/498520.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9507_9507.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9513_9513.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9509_9509.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9508_9508.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9511_9511.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9512_9512.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/498520/9510_9510.jpg


USA

Bella+Canvas Tri-Blend T-Shirt - Men's - Full Color
Item #112771-M-FC

You get free set-up on this item!

Original price: $8.95 to $17.50

Now on sale: $8.49 to $15.99 - Sale ends 5/14

52 color(s) to choose from!

Minimum Quantity 12 24 48 72 144 288 576

Regular Price $17.50 $15.25 $13.25 $11.75 $10.25 $9.50 $8.95

Sale Price $15.99 $13.99 $11.89 $10.35 $9.25 $8.75 $8.49

Wondering about sending us your artwork?

4 stars(88)

Orchid Tri-Blend Red Tri-Blend Storm Tri-Blend Cardinal Tri-

Blend

Solid Red Tri-

Blend

Solid Maroon

Triblend

Berry Tri-Blend Solid Dark Gray

Tri-Blend

Purple Tri-Blend Charcoal Black

Tri-Blend

True Royal Tri-

Blend

Gray Tri-Blend Athletic Gray Tri-

blend

Blue Tri-Blend Solid Navy Tri-

Blend

Denim Triblend Teal Tri-Blend Sea Green

Triblend

Emerald Tri-

Blend

Solid Forest

Triblend

Mint Tri-Blend Ice Blue Triblend Green Tri-Blend Olive Triblend Spring Green Tri-

Blend

Tan Triblend Cement Tri-

Blend

Yellow Gold Tri-

Blend

Pale Yellow Tri-

Blend

Mustard Tri-

Blend

Espresso Tri- Peach Tri-Blend Orange Tri-Blend Sunset Triblend Brick Tri-Blend

Where should we place your design?

Full Front

What imprint color(s) would you like?

Full Color

- Page 20 -

Item-4.

krystal
Text Box
QUOTE

tel:18662777423
https://www.4imprint.com/favs/summary
https://www.4imprint.com/
https://www.4imprint.com/cart
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9560_9560.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7279_7279.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12006_12006.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6326_6326.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12013_12013.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/8433_8433.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12011_12011.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7280_7280.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10798_10798.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6692_6692.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9559_9559.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7283_7283.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/8294_8294.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9560_9560.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7735_7735.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6324_6324.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7669_7669.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6330_6330.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9563_9563.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7286_7286.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10790_10790.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7672_7672.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10793_10793.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6332_6332.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10799_10799.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/11996_11996.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9558_9558.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10792_10792.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/6334_6334.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10934_10934.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12012_12012.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9367_9367.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10797_10797.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/11993_11993.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/9562_9562.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12004_12004.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/12001_12001.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7670_7670.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/11997_11997.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10968_10968.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/7282_7282.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/10796_10796.jpg
https://cdna.4imprint.com/prod/rend/700/569762/11992_11992.jpg


1

View CartView Cart

2

Review Art

3

Shipping

4

Payment

KWB-Dog Park
1 Colors $16.32 ea S-XL

64000G Gildan SoftStyle Fitted T-Shirt
Heather Military Green
S - 6 | M - 6 | L - 7 | XL - 5

EDIT SIZES

ADD ANOTHER PRODUCT

CLEAR CART EDIT DESIGN

Subtotal $391.68

Sales Tax $32.31

Total $423.99

CHECKOUT

Products
Custom T-Shirts

Custom Hats

Sweatshirts

Women's

All Products

Services
Screen Printing

Embroidery

No Minimum

2-Day Delivery

Fundraising

Expertise

Custom Swag

Business

Colleges

Greek

Breweries

Non-Pro�ts

Help

F.A.Q.

Design Tips

Terms Of Use

Privacy Policy

ADA Statement

About Us Contact Us

 PRODUCTS  DESIGN  LOCATIONS  SERVICES  

- Page 21 -

Item-4.

krystal
Text Box
QUOTE

https://design.undergroundshirts.com/quote/U4723790?e=cGZhdm9yc0BjaXR5b2Z3aGFydG9uLmNvbQ==
https://undergroundshirts.com/collections
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/custom-t-shirt-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/custom-hats
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/sweatshirts
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/womens
https://undergroundshirts.com/collections
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/screen-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/screen-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/embroidery
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/no-minimum-custom-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/2-day-lightning-rush
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/fundraising-t-shirts-custom-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/areas-of-expertise
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/custom-swag
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/business-wear-corporate-apparel
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/college-university-t-shirt-apparel-printing
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/greek-fraternities-sororities-t-shirts
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/brewery-t-shirts-apparel
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/non-profit-t-shirts
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/faq
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/faq-design
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/terms-of-use
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/privacy-policy
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/ada-statement
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/background
https://undergroundshirts.com/pages/contact-us
https://undergroundshirts.com/


 

  - Page 22 -

Item-4.



Project Proposal  

“Park Mini Mural” 

By: Beautification Commission Art Subcommittee 

 

Project Description:  

 

 The art subcommittee would like to work with the Parks Department on a volunteer 

paint-by number style mural at Pleasure Park on the flat bathroom wall facing towards 

the entrance.  This location has been selected in conjunction with and is approved by the 

Facilities Maintenance Director, Bob Baker. The art subcommittee would schedule a 

volunteer day for this event. The mural would be pre-outlined with sections of the image 

numbered according to the color for volunteers to paint in. The Beautification 

Commission Art subcommittee will be responsible for maintaining the work, including 

graffiti abatement and routine touch-ups.   

 

Location:   

 

 Pleasure Park - bathroom wall facing entrance to park 

 

Date:    

 

 Summer 2022 

 

Participating Entities: 

  

City of Wharton Beautification Commission 

Parks Department 

Volunteers  

 

Mural Concept Image:  

 

- Page 23 -

Item-4.



 

- Page 24 -

Item-4.



- Page 25 -

Item-4.



 

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney 

Wharton, TX  77488 

(979) 532-2491 

 

Commission Communications 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 

2022 

Agenda Item: #5. Review & Consider: Announcements 

 
At this time, the Commission may review and consider Announcements. 

 

 

City Manager:  Joseph R. Pace     Date:  May 6, 2022 

Approval:  /s/ Adraylle Watson  

Chairman: Adraylle Watson  

 

- Page 27 -

Item-5.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	CC 05112022-1 Minutes
	04132022 DRAFT Meeting Minutes

	Item-2.	Financial Report
	CC 05112022-2 Financial report
	Financial Report as of 05012022

	Item-3.	Certificate
	CC 05112022-3 Certificate of Recognition
	Nomination for Recognition - 1725 Schley
	Nomination for Recognition - Wharton Dental 1802 n Richmond

	Item-4.	2022 Projects
	CC 05112022-4 2022 Projects
	Dog Park Flyer
	RR Receipt-Dollar Tree
	Dog Bag Price Quote
	KWB Dog Shirt Design Ideas
	4imprint.com_ Adult 4.3 oz. Tri-Blend T-Shirt - Screen 140478-S Quote 05032022
	BellaCanvas Quote 05032022
	Underground Printing quote - 24 05032022
	Hydrant Survey Flyer
	Project Council Proposal-Pleasure Park Mural
	Wildflower Seed Shake Flyer 04232022
	RR Receipt - Amazon
	Social Clean Up Walk flyer

	Item-5.	Announcements
	CC 05112022-5 Announcements

	Bottom

